CITY OF BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER

Monitoring Requirements Not Met for City of Brookville Our water system violated a drinking water requirement over the past year. Even though this was not an emergency, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened and what we did to correct the situation.

*We are required to monitor your drinking water for specific contaminants on a regular basis. Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not our drinking water meets health standards. During both September and November we did complete all monitoring or testing for total coliform bacteria and therefore cannot be sure of the quality of your drinking water during that time *

of your drinking water during that time.*

Total coliform bacteria are generally not harmful themselves. Coliforms are bacteria which are naturally present in the environment and are used as an indicator that other, potentially-harmful, bacteria may be present.

Contami- nant		Number of samples taken	When samples should have been taken	When sam- ples were taken	
		7	September 2022	October,3 2022	
Total Coliform Bacteria	10 Monthly	7	November 2022	December,6 2022	

There is nothing you need to do at this time. You may continue to drink the water. We will notify you with-in 24-hours if monitoring results indicate an issue.

For more information, please contact Tim Downin at 352-584-0310

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

This notice is being sent to you by The City of Brooksville State Water System ID#: 6272180

Published: January 20, 2023